Republic of tye Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
Telefax: (074) 422-6570; (074] 422- 7501

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 5> s. 2020

TO:

FROM: BENI

Public Schools District Supervisors . TTSTTTT
STE Secondary School Heads Lol
Secondary M Y

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Online Orientation on the Conduct of Early Language

Literacy and Numeracy Digital {Batch 2)

DATE: November 24, 2020

. The Schools Division of Benguet will conduct an online orientation on Early

Language Literacy and Numeracy Digital (ELLND) Batch 2 on December 8-11,
2020

The program aims to orient and capacitate the teachers and the school
heads on Early Language Literacy and Numeracy Digital and to present and
discuss the ELLND Digital Courseware

The participants are the District supervisors, school heads and one teacher
teaching K to grade 3 preferably Master Teacher per school from the districts of
La Trinidad, Sablan, Tublay and Itogon 1 (Baguio Gold ES, Binga ES, Domolpos
Community School, Gold Creek ES, Liang Primary School, Loacan ES, Pacalso
ES, Saybuan ES, Tocmo ES, Tuding ES and Ucab ES).

The ELLN Coordinators shall submit the list of participants with their email
address on or before December 3, 2020.

5. All participants are given 2 loads worth of Php 300.00 for the said activity.

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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